

LTEP Edits for Tomorrow's Briefing

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY)" <robert.a.hunter@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Sep 2017 21:07:23 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-08 - 2017 LTEP Other Ministry and Agency Review - DM edits.docx (81.74 kB);
2017-09-11 - 2017 LTEP Document PO Edit Tracker (consolidated).docx (43.7 kB);
2017-09-11 - 2017 LTEP Document OEB Edit Tracker (Consolidated).docx (74.95 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are three tracking documents of edits for our discussion at 10am tomorrow:

- Other ministry and agency edits (shared on Friday)
- New OEB edits
- PO edits

The PO edits document incorporates the new edits Matt shared tonight from PO. We have not yet had a chance to address them, but have included them in the tracking document so we can discuss tomorrow morning.

As discussed, we'll just give the Minister a flavour of the feedback we've received in these documents at his briefing, but won't use these products.

Thanks,
Martin